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Energy Florida, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Bernier: 

Please provide a response to the following questions regarding the proposed modifications to 
programs standards for the Low Income Weatherization Assistance Program (LIW AP) and the 
Neighborhood Energy Saver (NES) Program by December 28, 2017. 

1. Please refer to Section 3.0 of the LIW AP Program Standards, the row titled "Energy-efficient 
Light Bulbs." 

a Please clarify the meaning of the phrase "similar lumen output." 

b. Is the intent of this program to only replace incandescent light bulbs and exclude 
compact fluorescent light bulbs from replacement? If so, please explain. If not, please 
provide revised pages including modifications reflecting this clarification. 

2. Refer to Attachment C accompanying the proposed Revisions to Program Standards - Low 
Income Weatherization Assistance Program and Neighborhood Energy Saver Program. 

a Attachment C shows a proposed $2.75 incentive for LED 12- 75 Watt equivalent 
bulbs. However, Section 3.0 of the LIW AP Program Standards shows a "Maximum 
Incentive Amount" of $2.50 per lamp. Please clarify what the correct "Maximum 
Incentive Amount" is. If changes are required, please provide revised pages. 

b. Why are the "Incentive per Bulb" amounts for LED 10 and LED 12 light bulbs, as 
shown in Attachment C, not individually reported in Section 3.0 of the LIW AP 
Program Standards? If you decide to revise these pages, please provide the revised 
pages. 
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3. Please refer to Section 1 0.1.2 of the LIW AP Program Standards, the row titled "Light Bulbs". 

a The "Participation Requirements" of this weatherization measure read more as the 
method that will be implemented as opposed to requirements of the measure. Would 
you agree that replacing "Replace incandescent bulbs with energy-efficient bulbs with 
similar lumen output operating a minimum of 3 hours per day" with "Operation of 
incandescent bulbs a minimum of 3 hours per day" would better characterize the 
"Participation Requirements" of this measure? If so, please provide revised pages. If 
not, please explain. 

4. Please refer to Section 5.1 of the NES Program Standards. Explain why the table is being 
deleted. 

Please contact me by phone at (850) 413-6682 or by email at dwright@psc.state.fl.us if you have any 
questions. 

Sincerely, 

DW:tj 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 150083-EG) 




